

Ali Almahrous

Financial/Accounting Manager -CPA
Candidate(Passed 3 subjects)

Senior/Maneagerial level accountant with +10 years of experience in the fixed assets, payroll, petty cash, payables, accounting of contract, accounts reconciliations, payments processing, monthly and year end closing and financial statements reporting . Hands on ERP implmentations and enhancements. Produced tens of various reports for internal & external use. Managing teams of accountants for several years. Gaining skills and experience to work under pressure, to handle huge data, to establish and update policies and proceudres, and to meet deadlines. Final stage toward CPA - AICPA.



ali_almahrous@yahoo.com

+966 541033218

Nationality: Saudi , Riyadh

linkedin.com/in/ali-almahrous-1208b552

SKILLS

Excellent Collaboration and Communication Abilities

Problem-Solving Attitude

ERP Implementation & Enhancements

Good in Excel, Word, Outlook

Attention To Details

Analytical Skills

Business Processes Development

WORK EXPERIENCE

Group Accounting Senior Supervisor–Employees Accounts Alamar Foods Company

09/2016 - 01/2020

Riyadh

Achievements/Tasks

- Helped in implementing Oracle-HRMS for several business units
- Involved in shared service project
- Payroll & petty cash team supervision
- Maintaining all employees accounts (loans, provisions, accruals, expenses)
- Preparing reports as per management / audit needs

Accounting Manager East Oasis Real Estate & Development Co.

03/2013 - 10/2015

Dammam

Achievements/Tasks

- Overseeing accounting department functions
- Processing month- year-end closing and producing financial reports
- Accounts reconciliations
- Establishing accounting policies and procedures
- Zakat Filing

Fixed Assets Accountant Arabian Geophysical & Surveying Company

09/2009 - 01/2013

Alkhobar

Tasks

- Booking all fixed assets transactions
- Reconciling & reporting fixed assets accounts
- Conducting periodic fixed assets count

WORK EXPERIENCE

Accountant

Future Ceramic and Porcelain Company

02/2009 - 08/2009

Dammam

Tasks

- Reviewing Vendors & petty cash invoices
- Processing payments
- Preparing payroll

EDUCATION & TRAINING

CPA review courses

Becker

05/2021 - Present

Online

Completed Courses

- Financial accounting & reporting
- Auditing & attestations
- Regulations

Certified fixed assets professional

Meirc for Training & Consulting

05/2012 - 05/2012

Dubai

Cooperative training - external auditor

Talal Abu Ghazaleh Organization

07/2007 - 01/2008

Alkhobar

BS degree in accounting

King Fahd University of Petroleum & Minerals

06/2002 - 05/2008

Dhahran

LANGUAGES

Arabic
Native

English
Full Professional Proficiency